

Esai Camarillo

Lakewood, CO 80214

esaicamarillo7_jc7@indeedemail.com

+1 303 961 9951

I am an Eager, hard-working 20 year-old young man. I am looking for a good opportunity to learn a new skillset, grow my knowledge and understanding of the world to deliver only the best work I can offer. I'm a fast paced learner and I'm willing to go the extra mile. As a boy scout I am a great leader and I am always up for a good challenge.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Mover/Packer

College Hunks Hauling Junk and Moving - Denver, CO

May 2021 to August 2021

As a mover wingman i would make sure every morning that we had the necessary supplies and tools for multiple jobs; including, getting mattress bags, folding moving blankets, and just going over a general checklist to make sure everything in the truck and all the details of the jobs are neat, orderly and on time.

Package Handler

FedEx Ground - Centennial, CO

March 2021 to May 2021

i sort packages and make sure they go to the right place in a safe and timely manner.

Crew Member

AMC Theaters - Denver, CO

March 2020 to March 2020

As a Crew Member of AMC my duties are as follows; running the POS system and ensuring a clean work place and maintaining customer satisfaction.

Carney

Heritage Square Amusement Park - Golden, CO

March 2018 to July 2018

Being a Carney at Heritage Square Amusement park, my basic duties were to maintain the overall cleanliness of the park and ensure customer satisfaction. Here are some examples of the everyday tasks; picking up trash, Cleaning seats, handrails, doorways, and windows of all rides, as well as making sure drinks and snacks were stocked in the shop, greeting new customers and running the rides.

Education

High school or equivalent in General Studies

Mc Lain Community High School - Lakewood, CO

August 2018 to April 2020

Skills

- Mechanical Knowledge
- Blueprint Reading
- POS
- Heavy Equipment Operation
- Mechanic Experience
- Load & unload
- Box truck
- Moving

Certifications and Licenses

OSHA 10

January 2020 to Present

Assessments

Workplace English — Proficient

January 2020

Understanding spoken and written English in work situations.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Verbal Communication — Proficient

January 2020

Speaking clearly, correctly, and concisely

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Logic & Verbal Reasoning — Familiar

January 2020

Understanding the meaning of text, and identifying the relationships among words or concepts.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Mechanical Skills: Aptitude — Highly Proficient

January 2020

Understanding and applying mechanical concepts and processes.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Food Service: Customer Situations — Proficient

January 2020

Ensuring customer satisfaction, prioritizing tasks, and suggesting products in a food service setting.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Warehouse associate — Highly Proficient

April 2021

Assesses the tendencies that are important for success in warehouse roles
Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Construction safety — Highly Proficient

May 2021

Using safe practices while on a construction site

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Work style: Reliability — Familiar

May 2021

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.